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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 March, 2020 3:14 PM

To: Ng Boon Kai

Cc: Admin A; Suhelmi Bin Suharman; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GBJ4020P - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XE 2118X AND GBJ 

4020P ON 19/02/2020 - LKK REF CC4/LPC20003025/Gha3

Attachments: PHOTO-2020-02-20-09-36-22.jpg; PHOTO-2020-02-20-09-36-23 (1).jpg; 

PHOTO-2020-02-20-09-36-23.jpg; PHOTO-2020-02-20-09-36-24 (2).jpg; 

PHOTO-2020-02-20-09-36-24.jpg; PHOTO-2020-02-20-09-36-25 (3).jpg; 

PHOTO-2020-02-20-09-36-25.jpg; PHOTO-2020-02-20-09-36-26.jpg

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Boon Kai, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

We will get back to you for an update in due course. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Ng Boon Kai [mailto:BoonKai.Ng@ethozgroup.com]  

Sent: Friday, 6 March, 2020 2:40 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A; Suhelmi Bin Suharman 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GBJ4020P - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XE 2118X AND GBJ 4020P ON 19/02/2020 - LKK 

REF CC4/LPC20003025/Gha3 

 

Hi Vic, 

 

Please find attached scene photo for your refer. 

 

 

Thank you, 

 

Regards, 
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Boon Kai 

Executive 

Motor Claims Operation 

 

 
ETHOZ GROUP LTD 

22 Tampines Street 92 Singapore 528876 

DID: 6654 7617 | Fax: 6654 7648 

Website: www.ethozgroup.com  

            
  

 

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 2:30 PM 

To: Ng Boon Kai <BoonKai.Ng@ethozgroup.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Your Ref: GBJ4020P - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XE 2118X AND GBJ 4020P ON 19/02/2020 - LKK REF 

CC4/LPC20003025/Gha3 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Boon Kai, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XE 2118X AND GBJ 4020P ON 19/02/2020 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Our Insured driver reported that there was no collisiion between botth vehicles. There is no conclusive evidence yet 

to substantiate either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for 

your perusal. 

 

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our OI we will 

revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you 

heard further from us. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.  

 

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
 

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee 

named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, 

dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by 

mistake, please notify the sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before 

opening any attachment as ETHOZ Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has 

been maintained nor this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views 

expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of 

ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable for the improper and incomplete 

transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage 

to your system.  


